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Notice is hereby given that the 10TH Annual General Meeting of the members of the We Manomay Tex
India Limited will be held at the registered office of the company at 32, Heera Panna Market, Pur

Road, Bhilwara - 311001 (Raj) on Wednesday 14,0812019 at 11:30 AM. to consider and transact the

following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1 To receive consider and adopt the Director’s Report and the Audited Statement of Accounts

together with Auditor’s Report thereon for the financial year ended 31“ March 2019.

2. To Appoint Directors in place of Mrs Pallavi Laddha who is liable to retire by rotation and is being
eligible, offer herself for re- appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:—

ltem No. 1:- Ratification of Cost Auditors' Remuneration:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (including any statutory, modification or re—enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
the Rules made there under, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the

remuneration of Rs. 15,000/- ( Rupees Fifteen Thousand) plus GST and re-imbursement of out—of-

pocket expenses payable to M/s Avnesh Jain & Co., who are appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct
the audit of cost records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year 2019—20."

Dated : 05072019

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

M
YOGESH LADDHA

[DIN : 02398508]
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Bhilwara
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1. The Company is listed with BSE on SME platform.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
him/herself and proxy need not be a member. The proxies to be effective should be deposited at

the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the

meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a

proxy for any other person or shareholder,

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a

duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at

the Annual General Meeting.

4. Members/Proxies should fill Attendance Slip for attending the meeting.

5. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the Listing
Regulation (Including any Statutory Modification or re—enactment thereof for the time being in

force), the Company is not providing e-Voting facility as per Provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
as SME listed Company is not Mandatory to provide E-voting Facility.

6. The register of the Members and share Transfer book of the company shall remain closed from

10.08.2019 to 14.08.2019 (both days inclusive)

7. Members seeking any information or clarification on Accounts are requested to send written

queries to the Company, at least one week before the date of the meeting. Replies will be

provided in respect of such written queries received only at the meeting.

8. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for

inspection by the members at the Regd. office of the Company on all working days, during
business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can

submit their PAN to the Company or its Share registrars and Transfer Agents.

10. Members holding shares in physical form and who have not registered their email IDs are

requested to register their email IDs with the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

11. Members are requested to notify the change in their address to the company and always quote
their folio number in all correspondence with the company.
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12. Members who are holding shares in identical names in more than one folio are requested to

send to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (‘RTA'), the details of such folios together with
the share certificates for consolidating their holdings into one folio. The share certificates will be
returned to the Members after making requisite changes thereon.

13. Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated that the transfer of securities held in

physical form, except in case of transmission or transposition, shall not be processed by the
listed entities / Registrars and Share Transfer Agents with effect from 1st April 2019. Therefore,
members holding share(s) in physical form are requested to immediately dematerialize their

shareholding in the Company. Necessary prior intimation in this regard was provided to the
shareholders.

14. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the year
ended 31“ March, 2019 is uploaded on the Company’s website www.manomaflexindiacom and

may be accessed by the members and also on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

www.bseindia,com

15. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018-19 is being sent to all the members whose email
IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not

registered their email address, a physical copy of the Annual Report for 2018-19 is being sent in

the permitted mode and members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report with

them at the meeting.

16. Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the AGM is given as per the requirement
of the Secretarial Standards-2 on “General Meeting."

17. A statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 1

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act, the Company is required to have the audit of its cost records by a

cost accountant in practice. The Board of Directors has approved the appointment of M/s Avnesh Jain

& Co. as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct audit of cost records maintained by the

Company for the Financial Year 2019-20, at a remuneration of Rs, 15,000/- (Rupees Fifteen

Thousand) plus GST & re-imbursement of out-of— pocket expenses.

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No.1 of the accompanying Notice for ratification of the

Cost Auditors' remuneration by the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors or KMP of the Company or their respective relatives are concerned or interested

in the Resolution at Item No.1 of the accompanying Notice.

Dated : 05.07.2019 FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Place : Bhilwara

W9
YOGESH LADDHA

[DIN : 02398508]
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 10TH ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD AT AUGUST 14, 2019.

Name Mrs. Pallavi Laddha

fiN‘"
"

06856220

Date of Birth 21.01.1981

Qualifications MBA

Expertise in specific functional areas She is the Promoter and Whole Time Director of

our Company. She has been re-appointed as

Whole Time Director w.e.f. January 16, 2017,She

is currently engaged in the Human Resources and

Financial Management of the Company.
Directorships held in other public companies

(excluding foreign companies and Section 8

companies)

NIL

Memberships/ Chairmanships of committees of

other public companies (includes only Audit

Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee.)

NIL

Number of equity shares held in the Company 551500

Relationships with other Directors, Manager and

other Key Managerial personnel

Wife of Yogesh Laddha (MD)

Details of remuneration paid / sought to be paid Rst 120000/- per month

Number of meetings of the Board attend during
the year

7
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L18101RJ2009PLC028647

Name of the company: M/s Manomay Tex India Limited

Registered office: 32, Heera Panna Market, Pur Road, Bhilwara - 311001 (Raj)

Name of the member (s) :

Registered address :

E-mail ld:

Folio No/ Client Id :

INVe, being the member (s) holding ............. shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

Name: ........................

Address:

E-mail id:

Signature; ................ ,
or failing him

Name: ........................

Address:

Email id :

Signature: .................

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) on my/our behalf at the Annual General

Meeting of the company, to be held on Wednesday 14.08.2019 at 11:30 AM. at 32, Heera

Panna Market, Pur Road, Bhilwara — 311001 (Raj) and at any adjournment thereof.

Affix

Signed this ...... day of......... 20....
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at

the Denielerenl Office of the (Tammany nel- lege than All] Inn-ire before the eemmeneemenl of

the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

1 Name of The Attending Member

(In Block Letter)

2. Registered folio no.

3. Name of proxy (in block letters)

(to be filled if the proxy attends

instead of the member)

No of Shares held ..................

I hereby record my presence at Annual General Meeting of the Company at 32, Heera Panna

Market, Pur Road, Bhilwara - 311001 (Raj) on Wednesday 14.08.2019 at 11:30 AM.

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

Note: - Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.



MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

REGD. OFFL—32, HEERA PANNA MARKET
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Route Map to the venue of the AGM
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BOARD REPORT I

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annual report on the affairs of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31" March. 2019.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:-

(ln Lacs)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from operation 37662.16 28603.68
Other Income (including Job Income) 0.00 0.12

Total Income 37662.18 26603.80
Profit before Financial Expenses. Depreciation. amortization and 2546.16 1775.81
Taxation

Less: Financial expenses 734.61 584.58

Operating profit before Depreciation. amortization 8r Taxation 1811.55 1191.23
Less: Depreciation & amortization written off 975.09 561.34
Profit before Extraordinary items and Taxation 835.46 629.89

Less: Extraordinary Items 98.76 0.00

Profit before Taxation 737.70 629.89

Less : Provision for Taxation

Current Tax 151.87 123.43

Deferred Tax 182.83 169.00

Profit after Taxation 403.00 332.46

Add: Balance brought forward 815.75 483.29

Profit available for appropriation 1218.75 815.75

2, OPERATIONS:-

Your Directors are pleased to inform the members that during the year under review, your company reported
encouraging performance. Company's exports increasing year after year and during the year under review the

export sale has gone up from {6722.14 Lafi to “5661.26 Lacs registering an increase 01233 times. This

becomes possible due to improved quality of denim Fabrics and good seNice to our customers. The overall

operating Income of the Company during the FY. 2018-19 is of Rs. 37662.18 Lacs, which is increased by
31.67% as compared to previous year. During the year PBT before extraordinary item is Rs. 836.46 Lacs as

compared to previous year of Rs. 629.89 Lacs which showed an increase by 32.79%. This was possible due to

the better working capital management & effective cost control.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:-

The Company proposes not to transfer any amount to the reserves and an amount of Rs. 403.00 Loco

proposed to be retained in the Profit 8‘ Loss No.

4. DIVIDEND:-

In view of the planned business growth. your directors deem it proper to conserve the resources at the

Company (or its activities! expansion and therefore, do not propose any dividend for the F.Y. ended

31.032 rried forward the net profit balance to the next year.
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5 CAPITAL STRUCTURE:-

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 13,00,00,000l— (Rupees Thirteen Crore only) divided into
130.00,000 (One Hundred Thirty Lacs only) equity shares of Rs.1OI- each.

The Paid up share capital of the Company is Rs.12,68.33.500l- (Rupees Twelve Crore Sixty Eight Lacs ThirtyThree Thousand Five Hundred only) divided into 126,555,350 (One Crore Twenty Six Lacs Eighty Three
Thousand Three Hundred Fifty only) equity shares of Rs,10l- each.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL
YEAR:-

There have been no material changes and commitments, it any, affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
rotate and the date at the report.

7. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS & COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTUREI~

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future,

8. SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE [ASSOCIATE COMPANYz-
I

I As on March 31, 2019. me Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture or any associates
Company.

9. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD:—

I
Our Company is required to maintain the cost record as specified by the Central Government under sub~
section(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the company has made and maintained the cost
record as prescribed.

I
10. STATUTORY AUDITOR a AUDIT REPORT:-

B. MAHESHWARI & CO. (FRN : 105839W). Chartered accountants is a statutory auditors of the Company to
hold office from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 07.09.2018 till the conclusion of the I
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2023.

I
There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report.

11. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:-

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rules made there under, the board has appointed
M/s. Avinash Nolakha a. Associates (M. No. A36411), Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretariat Auditor
of the company. The report of the Secretariat Auditors in MR-3 is enclosed as Annexure V to this report. The
report is sell-explanatory and do not call tor any further comments.

I
12. COST AUDITORS:—

As per Section 14B of the Act, the Company is required to have the audit of its cost records
conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice. On the recommendation ot the Audit Committee, the Board I
has appointed Mls Avnesh Jain 3. Co.. Cost Accountants, Jaipur as cost auditors for conducting the audit of
cost recor 3 Company for the financial year 2019-20.

,4 TEX}: ~~ '
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13. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:-

There is no change in the nature of the business at the company.

14. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:-

Mr. Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha [ DIN : 02333125] designated as whole time director of the

Company w.e.f. 09.08.2018 and in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act and

Articles of Association Mrs. Pallavi Laddha (DIN: 06856620) shall be retire by rotation and being eligible offers
herself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Details of Directors 8. KMP are as follows:-

S.N. Name of Directors/KMP Designation

01 Mr. Yogesh Laddha Managing Director

02 Mr. Keilashchandra Hiralal Laddha Whole Time Director cum Chairman
03 Mr. Kamlesh Kailashchand Ladha Whole Time Director

04 Ms. Pallavi Laddha Whole Time Director

05 Mr. Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha Whole Time Director

06 Mr. Shriniwas Shivraj Bhattad Independent Non-Executive Directors
07 Mr. Basant Kishangopal Porwal Independent Non-Executive Directors
08 Mr. Dilip Balkishan Porwal Independent Non-Executive Directors
09 Mr. Bharat Agal Chief Finance Officer

10 Mr. Prateek Jain Company Secretary

15. DEPOSITS:-

The Company has not invited / accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March 31. 2019.
There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31. 2019.

16. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:—

I The information on conservation of energy. teChnology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) oi the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule. 8 of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 2014 - As Per Annexure II

17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:~

The company has approved the CSR policy and the Company has contributed Rs. B.38.000/— (Rupees Eight
Lacs Thirty Eight Thousand only) which is more than the statutory requirement under the law. The main thrust

of the company has been to contribute towards Safe Drinking Water. Tree Plantation. Environmental

Sustainability. Promoting Education. Eradicating Hunger Poverty 8. Social evils and promoting religious
activities & Social welfare etc. which are in accordance with CSR Policy 01 the Company and Schedule VII of

The Companies Act, 2013. The Annual CSR Report 01 the Company is provided in Annexure IV forming part Iat this report.
The CSR Committee is duly constituted with the followin members:-

I S. N. Name of Director Designation in Committee

1 Dilip Balkishan Ponrval Chairman

2 Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha Member

3 Yogesh Laddha Member

BOARD'S REPORTS
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18. VIGIL MECHANISM] WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:-

ln pursuant to the section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act. 2013, a vigil Mechanism for director and
employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism] Whistle Blower Policy has
been read uploaded on the Website of the Company at www.manomaflexindiacom under Investor>>Policy>>Whistle Blower Policy link.

19. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:-

FRAMEWORK

Risk Management is a key aspect of the "Corporate Governance Principles and Code of Conduct” which aims
to improve the governance practices across the Company's activities. Risk management policy and processes
will enable the Company to proactively manage uncertainty and changes in the internal and external
environment to limit negative impacts and capitalize on opportunities.

BACKGROUND AND IMPLEMENTATION

The Company is prone to inherent business risks. This document is intended to formalize a risk management
policy, the objective 01 which shall be identification. evaluation, monitoring and minimization of identifiable
risks.

This policy is in compliance with the Listing Agreement which requires the Company to lay down procedure for
risk assessment and procedure for risk minimization,

I The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit Committee shall periodically review and evaluate the
risk management system of the Company so that the management controls the risks through properly defined
network. Head of Departments shall be responsible for implementation of the risk management system as

may be applicable to their respective areas at functioning and report to the Board and Audit Committee.

COMMITTEE

The Company has not made Risk Management Committee but the Board of Directors and Audit Committee is
looking after the Risk Management of the Company.

.v20. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:—

The Policy of the Company on Directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria lor determining
qualifications. positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided under section 178(3),
uploaded on company's website (Link-httgzllmanomafiexindia.com/Nominationgng-Remuneration-Policypd!)

21. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE THEREOF:-

Board Meeting:-

The Board of Directors of the Company met 7 (Seven) times during the year, in respect of which proper notices
were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed and maintained in the Minute: Book kept by
Company for the purpose. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under

| the Companies Act, 2013.
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The names at the Directors their attendance at the Board Meeting and last Annual General Meeting of

Company are given as below:

'

Name of the Director Board Meeting held Board Attendance at the

during Tenure of Director Meeting Last Annual

attended General Meeting
Mr. Yogesh Laddhe 7 7 Yes

Mr. Kailashchandra Hiralal Laddha 7 7 Yes

Mr. Kamlesh Kailashchand Ladha 7 5 No

Ms. Patlavi Laddha 7 7 Yes
Mr, Maheshchandre Keilashchandra Ladha 7 7 No

Mr. Shriniwas Shivraj Bhattad 7 2 No

Mr, Basant Kishengopal Porwal 7 2 No
“

Mr. Dilip Balkishan Forwal 7 3 No

EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

During the year under review, The Company Does not held any extra ordinary general meeting of members.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Currently. the Board has four committees i,e, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and CSR Committee. All committees are constituted with the proper I
composition of Independent Directors and non executive director as specified in relevant provisions of

Companies Act. 2013.

1. NRC Meetings:-

Name of the Committee Member NRC Meeting held during NRC Meeting attended

Tenure of Director

Mr. Kemlesh Kailashohand Ladha 1 1

Mr. Shriniwas Shivraj Bhattad 2 2

Mri Basant Kishangopal PonNal 2 2

Mr. Dilip Balkishan Porwal 2 2

2. Audit Committee Meetings:-

Name of the Committee Member Audit Committee Meeting held Audit Committee Meeting
I during Tenure of Director attended

Mr. Basant Kishangopel Porwal 5 5

Mr. Dilip Balkishan PoMal 5 2

Mr. Yogesh Laddha 5 5

3. Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings:-
)

Name of the Committee Member SRC Meeting held during SRC Meeting attended

Tenure of Director

Mr. Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha

Mr. Yogesh Laddha

Mr. Kamlesh Keilashohand Ladha

Mrmfiflshan Porwal

'@ f, 5(er r463/
NbAN ”MAN

BOARD'S REPORTS
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4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings:-

Name of the Committee Member CSR Meeting held during CSR Meeting attended

Tenure of Director
Mr. Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha 2 2
Mr. Yogesh Laddha 2 2

'
Mrt Dilip Balkishan Pomal 2 2

22, DIRECTORS‘ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

. Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors‘
Responsibility Statement. it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31‘ March, 2019, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) The Directors had laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23‘ DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as

stipulated in Section149 (6) of the Companies Act. 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as

Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 0R INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:-

There are no loans. guarantees or investments in excess of the limits prescribed u/s 186 of the Act;

25. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:-

The Company's internal control systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature and size of the

Company and it ensures:

- Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

- Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its assets.
- Compliance with applicable laws. regulations and management policies.

\.

BOARD'S REPORTS
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26. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:-

Your Company treats its human resources as one of its most important assets Your Company continuously
invests in attraction. retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. Your company‘s trust is on the
promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.

27. PARTlCULARS OF EMPLOYEE:-

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) oi the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014

28. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:~

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the
criteria for evaluation of the performance of individual Directors and the Board as a whole. Based on the
criteria the exercise of evaluation was carried out through a structured process covering various aspects of the
Board lunctioning such as composition of the Board and committees. experience & expertise. performance of
specific duties & obligations. attendance. contribution at meetings a Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding
future growth 0' company. etc. The performance evaluau'on oi the Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carried out by the independent Director. The performance of the Independent Directors was
carried out by the entire Board (excluding the Director being evaluated). The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:-

The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All transactions entered with the Related Parties as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of the SEBI (listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of Business and an arm's length basis
and do not attract the provisions of section 158 of the Companies Act. 2013. Thus disclosure in form AOC- 2 is
not required. The related party disclosure has been uploaded on the Website of the Company at

www.manomaygexindia.gm under Investor>>Policy>> policy for determination of materiality of events.

Your Directors draw attention at the members to notes to the financial statement which sets out related party
disclosures as per Accounting Standard - 1B.

A statement in summary iorm of transactions with related panies is periodically placed before the Audit
committee for review and recommendation to the Board for their approval.

30. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:-

The extract of the Annual Return in Form MST-9 as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Management and Administration Rules). 2014 is enclosed as Annexure l

Kindly take note that the Annual Return is available on the Website of the Company after Conclusion at the
AGM in below link :( Link: htt : www.manoma texindia.com Annuai~Re art-2019. d

31. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There were no amounts. required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company during the year.

MAN@MY
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32. LISTING OF EQUITY SHARE OF THE COMPANY:-

The equity shares of the company are listed on the SME platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).
The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE for the financial year 2019—20.

33. COMMITTEES:-

The Board of Directors of the Company constituted the following Committees:

> AUDIT COMMITTEE

I The Audit Committee comprises Mr. Baeent Kishangopal Pomal as Chairman, Mr. Yogesh Laddha and Mr.

Dilip Balkishan Porwal as the Members. The Committee is assigned role, powers and responsibilities as

provide under clause 52 of the Equity Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

> STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:-

Mr. Dilip BalKishan Ponival was appointed and Mr. Maheshchndra KailshChandra Ladha ceased to be

member of the committee wet 09.08.2018. Now the Stakeholders‘ Relationship Committee comprises with
Mr. Dilip Balkishan Porwal, Independent Non«executive Director as Chairman. Mr. Kamlesh Kailashchand
Ladha and Mr. Yogesh Laddha as Members. The role of committee to supervise and ensure Share

Transfer related matters and to look after the Stakeholders grievances.

> NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:-

During the Year Mr. Kamlesh Kailash Chand Laddha was ceased to be member of the NRC w.e.f
09.08.2018 and now the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises with Mr. Dilip KBalkishan

I Porwal as Chairman, Mr. Shriniwas Shivraj Bhattad and Basant Kishangopal Porwal as menihers. The

purpose of NRC is to recommend the nomination and remuneration of Director. KMP and to evaluate the

performance of Directors and board.

> CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:-

Company has constituted a CSR Committee on 21.05.2018, in accordance with the provisions of section

I
135 of Companies Act, 2013. The constitution of the CSR Committee was approved by a meeting of the

Board. The CSR Committee comprises the following Directors:

1. Mr. Yogesh Laddha - Managing Director

2. Mr. Maheshchandra Kailashchandra Ladha - Whole Time Director

3. Mr. Dilip Balkishan Porwal - Independent, Non-Executive Director

34. BOARD EVALUATION:- n

In compliance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Compliances, the Board carried out at an

annual evaluation of its own performance and Independent directors. It also evaluated the perfonnanoe of its
committees. The evaluation inter-alia covered different aspects viz. composition of board and its committees.
qualification, performance. inter-personal skills. submission done by the director in varied disciplines related to
the company's business etc.

35. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:-

The Management Discussion and analysis forms part of this annual Report as Annexure II for the year ended
315i March 2019.

BOARD'S REPORTS
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36. OBLIGATIO

In order to prevent sexual harassment 0

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition an

Company has zero tolerance for sexua

Prohibition and Redressal of sexua

Harassment of Women at workplace (Prev

under for prevention and redressal of com

committed to providing equal opportunities wi

fwomen at work place a new a

d Redressal) Act, 2013 has bee

| harassment at workplace and has a

| harassment at workplace in line with the provision of the Sexual

ention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules there

N OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHlBlTlON AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

Ct, The Sexual Harassment of Women

n notified on 9th December, 2013. The

dopted a policy on Prevention,

plaints of sexual harassment at workplace. The company is

thout regard to their race, caste, sex, religion, color, nationality,

disability, etc. All women associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any women

visiting the company’s office premises or women service providers are covered under this policy. All

employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a work environment free of sexual harassment

whether physical, verbal or psychological.

During the year under review, no complaints were received by the Company relating to sexual harassment at

workplace. The Management of the Company endeavors to provide safe environment for the female

employees of the Company.

37. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:-

on SMEexchange of BSE Limited. Therefore, pursuant to

Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the compliance

with corporate governance as specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation 2 of

regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply.

Your company is being SME Company and listed

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:-

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company,

Bankers, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Financial Institution and Central and State

Governments for their continuous co-operation and assistance.

39. COMPLIANCES OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: -

The Company has made all the compliance of Secretarial Standards as notified by the MCA.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WW
YOGESH LADDHA PALLAVI LADDHA

[om : 02398508] [DIN : 06856220]

MD WTD

: Bhilwara

: 04.07.2019

Place

Date

Kb
KAILASHCHANDRA HlRALA LADDHA

[DIN : 01880516]
Chariman

at) 7+

L/
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ANNEXURE I

FORM NO. MGT 9

(EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN)
(Pursuant to sedian 92(3) ol the companias M. 2013 and Rule 12(1) or the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

2014)
As on financial yearanded on 31.03.2019

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. GIN L15101RJ2009PLC028647
2. Registration Date 13.04.2009
3. Name olthe Company Manomay Tex India Limited

II 4. Category oftne Company Company Limited by shares
5. Subcategory ot the Company Indian Non Government Company
6. Address 01th: Registered office & contact details 32. Haera Penna Market. Pur Road

Bhilwara-at 1001 Mai.)
Corned No. 94101-14983 I7. Whether listed company Yes

8. Memo. Address at contact details of the Registrar 8. Trans1er BliPstmte Services Private Limited

I Agent, it any. 1 Floor, Bharat Tin Works Buildings
Opposite Vasant Oasis, Makawana Road

Marol. Andheri (East). Mumbai - 400059 (MH)
Board No. : 022 62538200

Fax No : 022 62638290

Email Id1W
Website :wwwirigsharoonlinecom

9. PAN WCMQSWC

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 “A: or more of the total turnover DI the mmpany shall be Staten)

5. Name and Description of main product: I services Nlc Code at the % to total tumover of the company

I No. Frodualservioe

I
1 Trading a Manulacturing at Denim Textile Fabrics 13124 100

3. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Ia) Category-wise Snore Holding

Category oi Shareholder: No. 01 Shares held at rrra beginning 01 mo No. of Snare: held at the end at me %
yearIAs on 1-Apnl-2018] yearIAs on 31—Meroh-201 9] Change

- Demat Physrcal Total '56 at Total Demat Physical Total 5% of Total during
Shares Shares the year

A. Promoters - - - . - . . . _

I (1) Indian . »
. . . . . . .

a) IndividuallHUF 5146600 57000 5203600 4103 5383600 - 5383600 42.45 1.42
12) Central Govt - - - - v - - »

.

c) State Govt(s) . . . . . . . . .

d) Bodies Corp. 2310000 » 2310000 10.21 2310000 - 2310000 10.21 000
e) Banks 1 Fl - - - - — - - .

-
—

I 0 Any other . . .
. . . . . .

ITonl "tar-homing 01 7056600 57000 7511600 50.24 7693600 - 7600600 60.66 1.42
Pram-2m (A)
B. Public Shareholding - - -

- - - — - -

1. Institutions - - - -
— - - . -

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -

Ib) Banks l Fl - - - . . . . . _

c) Central Govt - . - . . . . . .

d) Slate Govtls) . . . . . . . .
_

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS
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a) Veniure Capital Funds —
. . . . . .

1) Insurance Companies - - - - - - -

g) Flls - - - - - - -

11) Foreign Venture Capital - - - - - - -

Funds

i) Oihers (speCiM - - - . - - - — -

Sub-(OBI (B)(1):— - - - - - - - - -

2. Non-Institutions - - - - - - - - -

a) Bodies Corp. - .
_ . . _

i) Indian 435000 - 435000 3.44 454000 - 454000 3.55 0.22
ii Overseas - - — - » - - - .

b) Individuals - ~ » - - - -

I i) Indlvldual shareholder: 1459427 - 1469427 1159 1418000 - 1418000 11.18 (0.41)
holding nominal share capiial up
in Rs. 1.00 Lacs

ii) Individual shareholders 2529900 6155W 3145400 24.00 2479750 340000 2819750 22.23 (2.57)
holding nominal shlle capital in

excess 1:! Rs 1.00 Lace

1:) Others (specify) - . -

Non Resident Indlans 4000 - 4000 0.03 0 -

Overseas Corporate Bodies - .

Foreign Nalionals - - - - - - -

Clearing Members 114923 - 114923 0.91 283000 - 288000 2.27 1.36

Trusts - . - . . . . _

Foreign Bodies - D R - - - ' - - ~ - -

Sub-lolal (B)(2)t- 4554250 615500 5169750 40.76 4649750 340000 4909750 39.34 (1.42)
4554250 51 5500 51 59750 40.75 4549750 340000 4009750 39.34 (1 .42)

T0111 Public Shortholdlng I
(BHEW )‘ (3)1?)
C. Shares held by Custodian 10! - - - - - - - - -

60R: 81 ADRs

Grind Total (A+B¢C) 12010850 572500 12083350 100 12343350 340000 12053350 100.00 0.00

.a. o :5 ,0.8

E) Shareholding of Pmmnlzr—

S Shareholding at 1h: beginning ol the Shareholding aims and oIlha year “In
N6. Shareholdel’s Name

Year change
- No. 01 Share % a! total °/uuf Shares No. 01 '51: of lnial 0601 Shara: in

Shares of Pledged/ Share: Share: oi Pledged I sharenol

lha encumbered the encumbered ding
company 10 mial company 19 total during

shave: shares in: your
1 Kailash Chandra Laddha 970200 7.65 - 985200 7.78 , 0.13

2 Kailash Chandra Laddha (HUF) 351250 2.85 - 365250 2.88 » 0.03
I 3 Kamlash K. Laddha 355750 2.80 - 371750 2.93 - 0.13

4 Kamiesh K. Laddha (HUF) 372500 2 94 - 376500 2.97 - 0.03

5 Kania Devi Laddha 486500 3.84 - 502500 3.96 - 0.13
6 Mahesh Chandra Laddhl (HUF) 165000 1.30 - 169000 1.33 - 0.03

7 Mahesh Kailash Chandra Laddha 927750 7.31 - 943750 7.44 - 0.13
0 Pallavi Laddha 485500 3.91 - 551500 4.35 - 0.44

S Framila Mahesh Laddha 587900 4.54 - 603900 4.76 - 0.13
10 Vagesh Chandra K. Laddha 161250 127 - 193250 1.52 - 0.25
11 Yogesh Chandra Laddha (HUF) 191250 1.51 - 191250 1.51 - 0.00
12 Eversirong Markeling (P) Lid 2310000 18.21 - 2310000 15.21 - 0.00

13 Balm ukund Ramswroop Bilia 58750 0.46 - 50750 0.46 - 0.00

14 Mangidevi B Eirla 50000 0.39 . 50000 0.39 - 0.00
I

15 Kailashchandra B Birla 15000 0.12 - 15000 0.12 - 0.00

15 Ashish Laddha 5000 0.04 - 5000 0.04 - 0.00

Toml 7513500 59.24 - 7593500 50.50 - 1.41

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS
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C) Change in Prnmolers' Shareholding:
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S. Name or Promoter Shareholding 01 Increase I Decrease in Cumulative Shareholding al the
N. the beginning of Pramalers Share holding Shareholding and urine year

the year during ma year specifying the during in. year
reasons for increase I

decrease
- - N0. of “In of Data Addition 1 deduclion N0. of $1: of No. of Si: 0f lnlal

Share total shara Ioral Shara share
Share Share

01 Kailash Chandra Laddha 970200 7.65 15-05-13 16000 Transfer 986200 7.78 906200 7.78

02 Kailash Chandra Laddha (HUF) 361250 2.55 15-03—13 4000 Transfer 365250 2.08 365250 2.00
03 Kamlesh K. Laddha 355750 2.81 15-06-18 15000 Transfer 371750 2.93 371750 2.93
04 Kamlesh K. Laddha (HUF) 372500 2.94 1506-18 4000 Transfer 376500 2.97 376500 2.97
05 Kent. Devi Laddha 405500 3.64 1505-15 16000 Transfer 502500 3.06 502500 3.95

05 Mahash Chandra Laddha (HUF) 105000 1.30 150648 4000 Tunalar 169000 153 169000 1.35

07 Mahesh Kailash Chandra Laddha 927750 7.31 15-06-18 16000 Transfer 943750 7.44 943750 7.44
00 Fallavi Laddha 495500 3.91 210048 44000 Transfer 539500 4.25

01-02-19 12000 Transfer 551500 4.35 551500 435
09 Pramila Mahesh Laddha 537900 4.64 15—06-10 15000 Transfer 603900 4.76 603900 4.76
10 Vogesh Chandra K. Laddha 161250 1.27 08—06“! 12000 Transfer 173250 1.37

15-0640 8000 Transfer 101250 1.43

01-02-19 12000 Transfer 193250 1.52 193250 152

D) Shareholding Fallem 0! lap len shareholders:
'

(Other man Directors. Promoters and Hulders of GDRs and ADRB):

S. Name of Top Ten Shamhaldarl Shareholding at Increase! Decrease in Top Cumulative Shareholding 01

N0 the beginning 01 Ten Shareholding during the Shareholding rho end ufrhe
rho year year specifying the reasons during the year year

for increase I decrease

No. of $1: of Dale Addilian I Na. 01 $6 of No. or “In or
Share rural deducfinn Shara mar Share (oral

I
Share Share Share

01 Seema Kamlaah Laddha 705250 5.50 22-06-10 20000 Tranarar 720250 5.74 728250 5.74

02 Miker Financial Consullants (F) 404000 3.1 B - - 404000 3.1 0 404000 3.19
Llfl.

03 Fanmmalh Stock Brokers Pin Ltd 60000 0.69 06—04—15 56000 Transfer 144000 1.14

13—0448 8000 Translar 152000 120

27-04—18 4000 Transfer 156000 1.23

04-05-10 3000 Transfer 184000 1.29

11-0548 40000 Transfer 212000 167

25-05—18 4000 Transfer 215000 170

06—054 8 4000 Transfer 220000 1.73

1505-15 (5000) Tranarar 212000 1.67

22-06-15 28000 Tranarar 240000 1.89

30-06-18 (04000) Transfer 158000 1.2:

06-07-10 B4000 Transfer 240000 1.00

1107-10 3000 Transfer 243000 1.96

20-074 0 (76000) Transfer 172000 1.36

27-07-15 12000 Transfer 184000 1.45

”.5
03-00-18 8000 Transfer 182000 1.51

4
" ”X/

\

‘ i:
x ._ I

‘
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10-08—18 64000 Tranifer 256000 2.02

17—05-15 4000 Transfer 260000 2.05

24-00-10 12000 Transfer 272000 2.14

31-00-10 (I 2000) Transfer 260000 2.05

07-09—1 B 4000 Transfer 264000 2.00

14—00—18 16000 Transfer 200000 2.21

29-09-10 (36000) Transfer 244000 1.92

05-1018 36000 Transfer 280000 2.21

12-10-10 (5000) Transfer 272000 2.14

19-10-10 4000 Transfer 275000 2.18

26-10-10 24000 Trinifer 300000 2.37

02-11-10 (0000) Transfer 292000 2.30

I 0941-10 4000 Transfer 295000 2.33

23-11-10 (24000) Transfer 272000 2.14

30-11-18 (4000) Transfer 265000 2.11

07-12-15 12000 Transfar 200000 2.21

I 21-12-10 0000 Transfer 250000 2.27

28-12-18 16000 Transfer 304000 240

31-12-18 (72000) Trinuer 232000 1.83

11-01-19 40000 Trinifur 200000 2.21

25-01 -19 0000 Transfar 255000 2.27

I 01—02-19 (16000) Tranlfer 272000 2.14 I
05-02-19 12000 Transfer 264000 2.24

22-02-19 0000 Transfer 292000 2.30

01-03-19 0000 Transfer 300000 2.37 I
0303—19 4000 Trnnafar 304000 240

15-03-19 16000 Transfer 320000 2.52

22-03-19 44000 Transfer 364000 2.07

I

10‘" Annual Report 2018-19

29-03—19 5000 Transfer 372000 2.93

30-0319 (112000) Trinlfer 260000 2.05 250000 2.05

I
04 Dilip Kurnar Toshniwal 128,000 1.01 - - 120000 1.01 120000 1.01

05 Ajay Kurnar Birll 96000 0.75 -
— 96000 0.76 96000 0.76

06 Rflshi Ajmera (HUF) 02000 0.73 - - 92000 0.79 92000 0.73 I
I 07 Jynli Mahashwiri 76000 0.60 21-09-10 (8000) Transfer 60000 0.54 50000 0.54

05 lndn Malu 0000 0.06 20-12-10 50000 Transfer 50000 0.46 50000 0.46

09 Madhu Toshniwal 52000 0.41 -
- 52000 0.41 52000 0.41 I

10 Prakash Hingar 50000 0.39 - - 50000 0.39 50000 0.39

| 11 Hasmukh Hedi 50000 0.39 . - 50000 0.39 50000 0.39 I
12 VarshaJain 50000 0.39 -

- 50000 0.39 50000 0.39
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E) Shareholding of Diraclors and Key Managerial Personnel:

5. Name 01 Director] KMP Shamhnldlnq Ii increase/ Decreasg in Director Cumulative Shareholding al the
Na. tire beglnnIng aI / KMP Shamholding during the Shareholding and OHM year

the year year speciiytng the reasons ior during the year
increase I decrease

No. oi Vt: or Dare Additinnl No. a! V. 0' No. a! “I. oiloul
Share tubal dedudlnn share loial Shara share

Share Sham
1 Kailash Chandra Laddna 970200 7.65 15-064 8 1 5000 Transrer 985200 7.78 956200 7.78
2 Vugesh Chandra Laddha 151250 1.27 000648 12000 Transfer 173250 1.37

15—06-13 8000 Transler 151250 1.43

01—02-19 12000 Transler 153250 1.52 193250 1.52

3 Mahesh Kailasn Laddha 927750 7.31 15-06-18 16000 Transfer 943750 7.44 543750 7.44
4 Kimlesh K. Laddha 355750 280 15-06-18 15000 Transfer 371750 2.93 371750 2.03
5 Paliavi Laddha 495500 3.01 21 4194 8 44000 Transfer 539500 4.25

01-02-19 12000 Transier 551500 4.35 551500 4.35
6 Shriniwas Shivraj Bhaflad - - - - - - - -

7 Basani Kishangopal Porwal - - - - - - - -

8 Dilip Balkishan Porwal - - - - - - - -

9 Bharai Agal (CFO) 8000 0.06 12-07-15 0000 Transfer 15000 0.13 10000 0.13
10 Praieek Jain (CS) - - - - - - - -

Total 201 8450 13.01 - - - ~ 3002450 24.15

F) lNDEBTEDNESS-

Indebtedness or the Company including interest ouistandinglaccruad but not due Iur payment.
(Rs. in Lacs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposit: Total lndehledness
I exduding deposits

lndebiadness at the beginning alihe finanu’ai year

i) Principal Nnnunl 6072.23 1586.52 0 7959.05

ii) lnlereil due but not paid a u o 0

iii) Inlsraal accrued but no! due 0 0 0 0

I Total liflifliI) 6072.23 1086.82 0 7959.05

Change in indebtedness during the finana‘al year

’Addilinn 54584.13 1911.89 0 56495.02

'

Reduction 53649.15 1405.99 0 55055.14

Net Change 934.98 505.9 0 1440.88 I
Indeblednass a! the end of lhe financial year

i) Principal Amount 7007.21 2392.72 0 0399.93

I iI) lniarasl mm but nnl paid 0 0 0 0

iii) lnIeresl accrued bnl not due 0 0 0 0

T0131 (iOII‘fiii) 7007.21 2352.72 0 0300.03 I

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS
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4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. anuntrltion to Managing Dincmr, WhoIo-u'rnc Directors, Dinctnn andlor Illnagur:

(Rx. In Lac!)
5. Particular: ol Romunarltion Narn- of MDIWTDIDirocIan Mung" I Toul
ND.

. Amount

Yagesh Katlash Kamlesh k. Pallavi Mahssh

ledhi Chandra Laddh: Ladha chandra
I (MD) Laddhi twm) (wmt Ladhe

(WTD) mm)
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 21.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 65.00
at the Income-tax Act 1951

(b) Value cl perquisites uls 17(2) Income—lax Act. 1961 - - - - -

(c) From: in lieu or salary under section 17(3) Income — - - -
-

lax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option . .
. _

_

3 Sweat Equity - - . .
_

4 Commission - as ‘31. of prom - - — — -

- others. specify...

5 Others. please spedfy - - - - -

Total (A) 11 .00 1 2.00 1 2.00 11.00 l.00 65.00

B. Remuneration to other directors (independent 0 other Non Executive Directors): NIL

C. Remuneration la KMF’ 170137 than MD / Manager/WTD I Diractnr'

(RI. in Lacs)
5. Particular! oi Remuneration Name of KMP (other than MD] MI gorl WIDIDlrociori Total
No. Mr. EharalAga| Mr. Prslealt Jain NIIUHM

(CFO) (CS)

1 Gross salary 6.88 2.40 9.28

(5) Salary as per provisions contained in - . .

section 17(1) 01 the Income-tax Act 1961

(17) Value 01 perquisites uls 17(2) Income-tax - . -

IAct 1951

(c) Fmfil: in lieu of salary under section 17(3) -
-

-

Income— tax Act 1951

2 Stock Option .
_ .

3 Sweet Equity . . .

4 Commission - as % 0! profit - - -

- nthers spadfy...
5 Others, please specify . .

_

Tolal (C) B.“ 2.40 9.20

5. FENAL‘riEs I PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDiNG 0F oFFENcEs .NIL

I Place : Bhilwara FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date : 04.01.2019

0b?) 7 @113 'fi

/
/

KAILASH HANDRA HIRALA LADDHA YOGESH LADDHA Vi LADDHA

[DIN 2 01680516] [DIN : 02398508] [DIN I 06856220]
CHAIRMAN M D WI'D

ANNEXURE OF BOARD‘S REPORTS
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ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Rule 3 (3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 1014 and torming part of the Directora' Report for the year ended 31st
March, 2019.

I (A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

1.

MAN@MAY
A MOMENT 0F STYLE

ANNEXURE II

OUTG O

The Company has taken adequate steps for energy conservation. However, the same have
been impaired by quality of power available from the Ajmer wdhut wtran Nigam Limited and
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited causing frequent interruption in the

manufacturing process.

The adequate steps are taken lor conserving energy while designing the plant itself.

Availability of un-interrupted power supply would help in reducing the cost of production.
I

Creating awareness among all the staff members to conserve energy.

5, Use of energy efficient CFL and LED lights and changing of Electronics Ballast in place of I
Copper Ballast.

(ii) Total energy consumption per unit of production:
'"

I
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

1. Electricity:
(3) Purchased Units (KWH in lacs) from AWNL & MSEDCL 155.41 154.54 I

Total Amount ( Rs. in lacs) 1192.81 1093.37

Cost of per unit purchased from AWNL & MSEDCL Kelsi/unit Rs.7.08/unit

(RsJKWH) I
(b) Own Generation

Diesel consumed ( Liters in lacs)
°-13 ””-

Cost of diesel consumed (Rs. in lacs)
8'83 N"

I
Units of Electricity generated by own DG Set in lacs

0'30 NIL

Cost of per unit generated by own Us Set 29.75 NIL
Total Units of Electricity Consumed(KWH in lacs) 155.11 154.54

I

2. Coal a. Lignite:
Quantity (in MT) NIL NIL

I
Total Cost (Rs. in Lakh) NIL NIL

Cost of per MT (RsJMT) NIL NIL
I
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(iii) Consumption per unit of production:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

I Electricity (KWH)
155'“ 154'“

Total Production (OWN «- JOB) (In Meters) 1013.04 753.55

Electricity Consumed Per Meter 0.15/Unit 0.21IUnit

(B) TECHONOLOGY ABSORPTION:

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption;

Efforts towards technology absorption included continued efforts for process improvements and

improved formulation types / strengths to improve the efficacy. productivity and profitability of the

Company.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement. cost reduction. product development or import
substitution: Product development. value addition and sustainable.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year)-

(a) The details of technology Imported: The Company has not imported any technology during
the last three financial years.

(b) The year of import: Not Applicable
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place. and the reasons thereof:

Not Applicable

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO :

(Re. In lacs)
Particulars 2018-19 2011-13

Foreign Exchange Earning 15339.18 5598.31

Foreign Exchange Outgo
In Capital Goods 15.75 694.30

In Store and Spares 8. chemicals 1143.73 245.26

In 0THER(COMMISSION) 129.33 73.34

Total 1288.81 1012.90

Place : Bhilwara FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date : 04.07.2019

REL“ @399 @2th
KAILASHCHANDRA HIRALA LADDHA YOGESH LADDHA WDHA
[DIN 2 01880516} [DIN 2 02398508] [DIN : 06856220]
CHAIRMAN MD WTD

I

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY REVIEW

Denim has become a huge part of our everyday life. Started as merely as a jeans fabric. Denim is now

ruling the textile industry dealing in all of the major clothing segments. Needless to say, it has almost

become synonymous to the lifestyle. Men, women, and children of all ages have grown a liking towards

wearing these stylish threads.

The Indian Denim industry holds me total installed capacity of 1.5 billion meters. This makes India the

second largest textile industry in the worldI only behind China. This has set extremely high standards for us

to keep our edge in the market and to gain an upper hand.

SUCCESS HISTORY

The year 1978 witnessed the launch of Dhanlaxmi Group aiming to make a mark in the Indian and

International textile industry with quality production of Denim. In the span of next 30 years. we came up

with a varied set of high-end technology which included installing Auto Looms, and achieved a

specialization in Cotton Dhoties. These 40 years we spent on establishing ourselves, resulted in

strengthening a strong loundation for marketing our products and eventually reaching to a wider audience.

With all the raw material in hand, we ventured ourselves into the marketing area of Denim Textile with our

newest weaving plant. The installation at this plant gave our company the head start we wanted to keep the

momentum going with a production capacity of 72 Million Meter Per Annum, our company got incorporated
in 2009 under the name of Mls Manomay Tex India Private Limited. The year 2012 was our gateway into

the Denim texu‘le world when we launched our first Denim plant at Chittorgarh. As the commercial

production took an upward turn. it resulted in the introduction of new Denim machineries. As the production

capacity grew larger, we convened ourselves from a Private Limited to Public Limited to serve our

customers, better.

Equity share of company listed on BSE on MSE Platform in 2017 and company was conquered by
installing new auto eirjet looms alongside Indigo dyeing machineries. Since then, we have bee’. working
towards commercializing our production, and focusing on the expansion. This has been hugely contributed

by installing new and advanced technological machineries to constantly upgrade our quality standards.

TWO STAR EXPORT HOUSE

We would like to inform you that our company got status of Two Star Export House from Government of

India, Ministry of Commerce 8. Industry. and Directorate General Foreign Trade Authority This Certificate

valid tor a period ol Five Years Effective from 30.01.2019 to 29.01.2024

TEXPROCIL EXPORT AWARD 2017-16

We would like to inform you that company has won TEXPROCIL Export Award 2017-2018 in the Gold

Plaque for the Highest Exports of ‘Denim Fabrics' under Category I from The Cotton Textiles Export

I Promotion Council (TEXPROCIL). The company will take this export award from the Honorable Minister of

Textiles, Smt. Smriti Irani. in the function organize by TEXPROCIL at Mumbai on Saturday 03.11.2018

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS 18
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SWOT ANALYSIS

STREN GTHS

> Existence of sufficient productive capacity
> Managements with professional and business background
> Existence of qualified technical personnel
) Large Domestic market

3v Abundant availability of excellent quality cotton suitable for denim.

WEAKNESSES

)‘v Non availability of cost efficient skilled labour

> Cast based market set up.
> Highly competitive environment with lots of unorganized and organized players, which may lead to price

cutting from existing players and new entrants.

OPPORTUNITIES

> Growing domestic and international demands.

> Indian market is most reliable and efficient market for US. Europe & UK Buyers
> Product mix and product diversification.

TH REATS

5 Entry of multinational in domestic markets

> Demand supply mismatch. resulting into oversupply position in Domestic Market

> Stiff competition from Asian countries.

> Fast changing fashion and fabric demands.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND ANLYSIS

(Rs in Laos)
Particulars Year ended 31 .03.2019 Year ended 31 .03.2018
Sales and other Income 37662.18 28803.80
PBT 737.70 529.89

Net Profit for the year 403.00 332.46
“

For detailed explanation. please refer Director's Report.

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE

The Management reviewed the disclosure requirement of segment wise reporting and is of the view that

since the Company's products are covered under Textile Industry which is single business segment in

terms of AS-17 and therefore separate disclosure on reporting by business segment (product wise) is not

required,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has proper systems for Internal Control. The system are improved and modified

continuously to meet with changes in business conditions. statutory and accounting requirements.

The Audit Committee of Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
control system and suggests improvements for strengthening them. The Company has strong management
Information System. which is an integral part of control mechanism.

fi-
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management framework of the Company ensures compliance with the requirements SEEI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Framework establishes risk

management across all service areas and functions of the Company. and has in place procedure to inform
the top Management about the risk assessment and minimization process. The Company is exposed to
risks form market fluctuations of foreign exchange, finance etc. '

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Company has considerable exposure in foreign currency as the export constitutes about 41.58% of the
total turnover. In the market determined exchange rate regime and volatility in the forex market affects
realization of the Company. The Company has well documented foreign exchange risk policy and currency
risks are hedged accordingly through forward contracts.

ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The Company is conscious of the need for environmentally clean and safe operations. The Company policy
clean requires the conduct of all operations in such manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned.
compliance of statutory and industrial requirements for environment protection and conservation of natural
resources to the extent possible.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ISSUES FOR THE COMPANY (CSR)

As a part of society. the company covers certain thrust areas such as Tree Plantation. School Building
Construction. Promoting Education. Environmental Sustainability. Safe Drinking Water and healthcare. For

this your company developed a CSR scheme and spends at least 2% of its average profit last three years,
every year. This year Rs. 8.38 lacs were spent on promote Education, making available drinking water

facilities.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Human resource is the most valuable asset on any organization. The Company focuses on the training and

development of its people. The company has taken various initiatives to improve and enhance skill of its

people. The industrial relations remained cordial in our organization.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives. projections.
estimates. expectations or predictions may be ‘fonNard-Iooking statements’ within the meaning of

applicable laws regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those could make a difference to the

Company's operations include raw material availability and prices. cyclical demand and pricing in the

Company's principal markets, changes in Government regulations. tax regimes. economic developments
wimin India and the countries in which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors.

Place : Ehilwara FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date :04.o7.2o19

k§bR/ W9 QIW>
KAILASHCHANDRA HIRALA LADDHA YOGESH LADDHA VI LADDHA

[DIN : 01880516] [DIN : 02398508] [DIN : 06356220]
CHAIRMAN MD WTD

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORT
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ANNEXURE IV

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(information pursuant to section 134 (3) (0) of the Companies Act. 2013 read wim the Rule 8 8. 9 of

(Companies CSR Rule. 2014)

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of project; or programs proposed
I

to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or program :

In adherence to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social I
Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014, the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of CSR Committee. in
its Meeting held on 21“ May, 2018. approved a CSR Policy of the Company.

In accordance with the primary CSR philosophy of the Company and the specified activities under I
Schedule Vll to the Companies Act. 2013. the CSR activities of the Company cover certain thrust areas
such as Safe Drinking Water. Tree Plantation, Environmental Sustainability. Promoting Education.
Eradicating Hunger Poverty 8. Social evils and promoting religious activities 8. Social welfare etc.

I
The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company
http://www manomaflexindiarcom in the ‘Policies’ under 'lnvestor Relation'.

2. Composition of CSR Committee :

I
CSR Committee shall consist of lollowing persons:

Shri Yogesh Laddha

Shri Maheshchandra Kailashohandra Ladha

IShri Dilip Balkishan Porwal

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years : I

Financial Year Net Profit (Rs. in lacs)

2017-18 629.88 I
2016-17 374.37

2015-16 211.19 I

Total 1215.45

Avg. Profit 405.146

I
4. CSR Expenditure

The obligation under section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 to contribute minimum 2% of the average I
net profit of preceding three years is Rs. 3.10 Lacs and the company had spent Rs. 8.38 Lac against CSR
activities during the financial year 2018-19,

I
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5. Details of CSR Spent during the financial year 2018-2019

II (a) Total amount spent for the financial year Rs. 5.38 Lacs

(b) Amount unspent for the financial year: Nil

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed mention as below:

Rs. in Lacs)
1] (2) (3) (4) i5) (6) (7) (B)

5. CSR Project Sector in which the Prajeds or Amount outlay Amount Spent on Cumulative Amount Spent:No or Project is covered Program: (budget) The Project: or expenditure Up Direa or

Activity 1) Local Area or other Project programs Sub to the Throughlndentified 2) Speufy Programs heads: Reporting Imolamenting
The State and District Wise (1) Direct period Agency

where Projects or Expenditure On

Programs was undertaken protect: or

programs

I (2)0vemeads
1. Furniture (Chair Promoting Gangrar. cnmorgam 1.00 1.00 1.00 Direct

and Tables) Education (Raj.)
Distribution

2. Plantation Environmental Gangrar, Chiuorgat‘h 0.25 0.25 1.25 Direct
Sustainability (Raj.)'

3. installed Sate Drinking Chlttorgarh (Rat) 0.52 0.52 1.77 Direct
Submersible Water

Pump Set at

Phatakhada

Mandir

4. Water Cooler Sate Drinking Gangrar 034 0.94 2.71 Direct
Water Chlttorgam

5. Contribution to Promoting Bhtlwara tRajJ Loo 1.00 3.7l implementing
Society for Education. Agency
Social Action Preventive Health
and Mobilization Care

tar Better Human

Amenities St

I Awareness

(SAMBHAW)
6. School Building Promoting Gangrar, Chittorgarh 0.99 0.99 4.70 Direct

Construction Education (Rail
7. Making Wall Health Care Chittargarh (Rat) 0,20 0.20 4.90 Direct

around

Transformer

through
BHMASHA

Scheme

8. Shree Gadhbor Eradication of Chittorgarh 3‘00 3.00 7.90 Implementing

l Chartihuja poverty. hunger (Rail) Agency
Sheve Sansthan and social evils.

Promoting
Education. culture

8. religion and

Preventive Health

Care

5. Donate Oxygen Health Care lchalkaranji (MH) 0.43 0.43 8.33 Direct
Cylinder

to. Sen Bhani Health Care Ichalkaranii (MH) 0.05 0.05 8.38 Implementing
‘66“!

Total 8.38 8.38

ANNEXURE 0F BOARD‘S REPORT“
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6. Our Company has spent Rs. 8.38 lacs during the financial year 2018-19. Which exceeds the

Company’s obligation against CSR. prescribed under section 135 of the companies act 2013 i.e. Rs.
8.10 Lac which is 2% of the average net profit of the last 3 FYs or any part thereof.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR

Policy is in compliance with CSR objective and policy of the Company

We hereby affirm that the CSR projects were designed, implemented and periodically reviewed in

accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company framed pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act.
2013 and rules there under.

Place : Bhilwara FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date 2 04.07101 9

K
I ME“ e9)

KAILASHCHANDRA HIRALA LADDHA YOGESH LADDHA PALLAVI LADDHA

[DIN : 01880516] [DIN : 02398508] [DIN : 06856220]
CHAIRMAN MD WTD

ANNEXURE OF BOARD'S REPORTS
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AVlNASH NOLKHA & ASSOCIATES

I

CS AVINASH NOLKHA

M.Com, AC5, LLB, LLM
491-8529647145

Avi.nolkha§0@gma|l.com

‘

Annexure. to the Boards Re ort

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT R EPORT

For The Financial Year Ended On 3lst March, 2019

\.
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of .

The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Manomay Tex India Limited,

32, Heera Panna Market

Pur Road

Bhilwara-311001(Rajasthan)

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by MANOMAV TEX INDIA LlMlTED(hereinafter called ‘the

Company’)(CXN-I,18101R]2009PLC028647).The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a

manner
that

provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliahces and

expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company‘s books, papers, minute books, forms, returns filed and other

records maintained by the company and also information provided by the company, its officers, agents

and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my

opinion, the company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2019

generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper

Board-processes and compliance~mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the

reporting made hereinafter:
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I have examined the books, papers, Vminute books, forms and returns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by Manomay Tex India Limited for the financial year ended on 315t
March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act ,1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositors Act,1996 and the regulations and Bye laws framed there under,-
(iv) Foreign exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

.the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct investment and External

Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulation and Guidelines prescribed underthe Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act. 1992 ('SEEi Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares and

Takeovers)Regulations,2011;

(b) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition Ofinsider Trading)
regulations ,1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia ( Issue of capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations ,2009;

(d) The securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and listing of Debt Secufities)
Regulations , 2008;

(e) The securities and exchange Board oflndia (Employee Stock option scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme ) Guidelines
, 1999 ; (Not applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period)

(f) The Securities and exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Share) Regulations
2009 ,- (Not appllcable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(h) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities) Regulations,
1998 ;( Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(vi) I had relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and

mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and

Regulations to the Company. The List of major head/groups of the Acts, Laws and

Regulations as applicable to the Company are:-

UTHER APPLICABLE ACTS,

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made there under,

\,- The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, and rules made there under, '

- The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules made there

unden

- The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made there under,
- The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. and rules made there under,
o The Factories Act, 1948 and allied State Laws.

I The Payment of wages Act, 1936,

o The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

- The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

0 Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

- Legal Metrology Act, 2009
\,

- The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

a The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.
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l have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Board and general meetings of The lnstitute of Company
Secretaries of India;

\.

.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read With the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further report that, during the year under review:

1. The Board of Directors of company is duly constituted Le. with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with prowsions

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
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I further report that during the audit period the company had following events which had bearing on

the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws. rules, regulations, guidelines, standards

etc as may be applicable.

A) The board has not recommended to transfer any amount to the reserves and an amount of Rs. 403

Lacs proposed to be retained in the Profit Xi Loss A/c.

\.
B) To conserve the resources of the company for its activlties/expansion the board, do not proposes any

dividend forthe F.Vt ended 31.03.2019 and carried forward the net profit balance to the next year.

C) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 13.00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crore only)

divided into 130,00,000 (One Hundred Thirty Lacs only) equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

The Paid up share capital of the Company is Rs.12,68,33,500/~ (Rupees Twelve Crore Sixty Eight Lacs

Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred only) divided into 126,83,350 (One Crore Twenty Six Lacs Eighty

Three Thousand Three Hundred Fifty only ) equity shares of Kilo/7 each.

D) There have been no material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position ofthe

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the

financial statements relate and the date of the report, \.

E) During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the

regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

F) As on March 31, 2019‘ the Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture or any

associates Company.
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G) Company is required to maintain the cost record as specified by the Central Government under

subsection(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the company has made and maintained the

cost record as prescribed.

H) During the year, Mrs. Pallavi Laddha (DIN: 06856620) shall be retire by rotation and being eligible
offers herself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

I) The Company has not invited / accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March

31, 2019.There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2019‘

J) The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties thch may have a

potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All transactions entered with the Related

Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of the SEBI (listing Obligation &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of

Business and on arm’s length basis and do not attract the provisions of section 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013, Thus disclosure in form A00 2 is not required. The related party disclosure has been read

uploaded on the Website of the Company at wwwmanomaytexindiacom under |nvestor>>PolIcy>>

policy for determination of materiality of events Your Directors draw attention of the members to notes

to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard - 18. A

statement in summary form of transactions with related parties is periodically placed before the Audit

committee for review and recommendation to the Board for their approvalt

\.

.

K) The equity shares of the company are listed on the SME platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

(BSE). The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE for the financial year 2019-20.
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L) In compliance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Compliances, the Board carried

out at an annual evaluation of its own performance and individual directors. It also evaluated the

Performance of its committees. The evaluation inter»alia covered different aspects viz. composition of
.

board and its committees, qualification, performance, interpersonal skills, submission done by the

director in varied disciplines related to the company’s business etc.

FOR AVINASH NOLKHA & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company

Secretary3
;

VH NOLKHA

(Proprietor)
Date: July 04, 2019

Place: Bhilwara

COP No.113385

Membership No. : A3641]

(This reportIs to be read with my letter of even date which'IS annexed as AnnexureA which forms an

integral part of this report.)
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To.

‘Annexure A’

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL REPORT

The Members,

ManomayTex India Limited,

32, Heera Panna Market

Pur Road

Bhilwara-311001 (Rajasthan)

Our report to the even date is to be read along with this letter-

1. The maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based upon our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinions
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc, .'
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations.
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company. -

AVIN H NOLKHA

(Proprietor)
Date:— July 04, 2019 COP No.: 13885
Placez~ Bhilwara

Membership No. : A36411



(of

B.MAHESHWARI & CO.
33, Heera Panna Market

Chartered Accountants
Gandhi Nagar, Pur Road

Bhilwara-31100’I (Raj)

Vikas Darak Phone 246552 (0)

B.COlVl, F.C.A

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Lose &the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash iiows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets oi the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financral statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

‘

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility IS to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on

our audit.



We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards

and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act

and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with. ethical requirements and plan
and periorni the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures ill the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‘s

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

Company

Oginion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia,

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st

March 2019; -

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that

Date and

c) in the case of the cash flows Statement, of the Cash flow for the year ended on that

date

Report on Other Legal and Requlatorv Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act. 2013 we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

ol our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.



it) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) ’i he Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and and the cash flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

o) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
rAccounts) Rules, 2014.

6:) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

f)

or the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

Separate Report in “Annexure A’K Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting .

Uh the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

rvlarch, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 frbm being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) \J‘Jlti’l respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is
III accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

it The Company does not have any pending Iitigations which would impact its

financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

FOR:- B.MAHESHWARI & CO.
(Chartered Accountants) ._

‘

/.A\ \V
’7 A

r

(

Place: Bhilwara \JA/J/M «D’bgvof’ljérf \\,I_
Dated: 13.05.2019 Vikas Darak I; ML)!” \.> a:

Partner
'

, K i i

M. N0.- 400732

F.R.N0.:105839W



.v' 3.

B.MAHESHWARI & CO.

I

33, Heera Panna Market

Chartered Accountants Gandhi Nagar, Pur Road
'

Bhilwara-311001 (Raj)

Vikas Darak Phone 01482- 246552 (0)

B.C0ivr, F.C.A

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on_“0ther Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitatiVe details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified. by the management in a phased manner,
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a

portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed. -

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification Of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited

Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 2(76) of

the Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

/‘% (r f}.,

0
I

-

a U ;

k ‘lwv. fie”)
\ Li.» /
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4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the companyhas complied with the provisions of section 185 and |86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect
of loans investments, guarantees, and security in this financial Year.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub—section (1) of Section 148 of the Act has been maintained as per rules,
in respect of the activity carried on by the company.

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date
on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, Goods & Service Tax,duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding on account of any dispute.

8) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan from
the government and has not issued any debentures.

'

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the money raised by way of public issue & term loan were applied for the
purposes for which those are raised.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or

employees iias been noticed or reported during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act;

12) in our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4

(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) in our Opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the FinanCIal
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.



14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given bythe management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly. the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon. '

'

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given bythe management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16) in our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) ofthe Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

FOR:- B.MAHESHWAR| & CO
(Chartered Accountants)/

r-

/’
r

Place: Bhilwara @W
Dated:13.05.2019

. Vikas Darak
. 1‘

Partner \ l:
M. No.- 400732 f7
F.R.No.:105839W \\



B.MAHESHWARI & C0. 33, Heera Panna Market

Chartered Accountants Gandhi Nagar, Pur Road

,

Bhilwara-311001 (Raj)
Vikas Darak Phone 246552 (0)
B.COM, F.C.A

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the lntemal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013Tthe Ac ")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIS MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED. ("the

Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Company‘s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
'

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design; implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies,‘ the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
,

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of ,reliable financial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Resmnsibility

Our responsibility is to- express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the- Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the on Auditing, issued by |CA1 and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system
over financial repoi [ll lg and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understundng of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of, internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that aLlult evidence we have obtained is Sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the company's .l iterl lal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal t-‘il luncial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal lilianciai control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance With gel .el ally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that .

(1) Pertain to the ll.:lllltenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financiz

statements in accord-once with generally accepted accounting: principles. and that receipts and expenditures of th

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company ; and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 'timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, c

disposition of the colllpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility c

collusion or imploi.el management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur ant

not be detected Also projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to futurl

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequatl
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

994$

In our opinion. the xjpllipany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financi;

reporting and suc l'l‘lal financial controls over financial reporting were. operating effectively as at 31 March 2015

based on the illlL. Ml control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentiz

components of llllclllLil control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financia

Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For: - B.MAHESHWARI & CO.

M. (Chartered Accountants)

I.) nffi“ ‘1 Q 9
Place: Bhilwara

; 3me ‘ ,
W M

Dated: 13.05.2‘u‘it1 V '. Kszlt), ‘

i‘
\

J j,"
\«W “his M. No.- 400732

\, Accfic‘
“—4

"

F.R.No.:105839W
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MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED
REG. OFFICE : 32. HEERA PANNA MARKET, PUR ROAD, BHILWARA 311001, WASTHAN

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T MARCH 2019

RS. IN LACS

. A: at 31 March 2019 As It 31 March 2018M "m N°'
AUDITED AUDITED

I. EQUITV AND LIABILITIES

1.5HAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

(a) Share Capital 1 1253.34 1268 34
(b) Reserve 8- Surplus 2 3220.79 261916
(c) Money Received against share warrant '0.00 0.00

'
4489.13 3887.50

2.5hare Application Money Pending Allotment 3 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
3tNon-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 5203.31 5293.12
(1:) Delerred Tax Liability (Net) 5 481.67 295.04
(c) Other Long Term Libilities

0.00 0.00
1d) Long-Term Provisions 6 40.07 28.97

5725.05 5620.93
4.Current Liabilities

.

(a) Short—Term Borrowings 7 4196.62 266593
(b) Trade Payble -

B

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and

405.55 0.00
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises.
5545.08 3367.09

(1:) Other Current L'
'

ities 9 154.62 109.41
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 152.62 131.19

10454.49 6273.62
TOTAL 20668.67 15782.05

II. ASSETS

(1| Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i)TangibIe Assets

Gross Fixed Assets 11 9594.67 6734.71

Less:Depreciation 2661.50 1799.17
Net Fixed Assets

6933.17 4935.54
(ii)lntangible Assets

0.00 0 00
(iii) Capital work in Progress 60.61 2444.44
(ivi Intangible Assets Under development 0.00 0.00
Capital work in Progress

6993.70 7379.98

(b) Non Current Investments 12 0.00 0.00

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 0.00 0.00
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 98.22 86.38
(e) Other Non ~ Current Assets 14 0.64 0.71

90.56 87.09

2.Current Assets

(3) Current Investments 15 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 16 4615.92 2304.59

(cl Trade Receivables 17 6564.11 4560.30

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 37.4.17 35926
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 1672.72 962.21

(I) Other Current Assets 20 349.11 128.62

13576.03 3314.98

TOTAL 20660.87 15782.05
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date annexed

\ \f ner
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“Lani-ire: 13.05.2019
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MANOMAV TEX
INIyALIMITED

6.
Mr. YOGESH LAD!

MD

Mr. PRATEEK JAIN:

CS

r. BHARAT AGAL

CFO



‘

MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED
REG. OFFICE : 32. HEERA PANNA MARKET, PUR ROAD, BHILWARA 311001l RAJASTHAN

STATEMENT OF AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR HALF YEAR] YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019
RS. IN LACS

Six Months onded Pracoulna Slx Corresponding Currant Your Previous Your
on 11.03.2019 Months Ended Six Months ended on ended on

(AUDITED) on 30.00.2010 ended In the
.

31 .03.2010 31.03.2010

(UNAUDITED) previous year (AUDITED) (AUDITED)
, on 31.03.2018

m "m "°'
(AUDITED)

01.10.2010 to 01.04.2010 to 01.10.2017 to 01 .04.2010 to 01.04.2017 10

31.03.2019 30.09.2010 31 .03.2010 31.03.2010 31.03.2010

I. Revenue from Operatlons 21 20503.65 17050 53 14502.50 37602.10 20603.68
II. Other Income 22 -217.69 217.69 47.00 0.00 012

III. TOTAL REVENUE (I‘ll) 20305.00 17270.22 14550.30 37002.10 20003.00
W. Operating Expenditure

(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 23
_

13065.04 12146.07 9915.63 25212.71 19626.82
(0) Purchase of Trade Goods Changes In Inventories of

Finished Goods, Work-in-progress and sIock-in-uada 24 -551.53 -167D.01 —356.72 4221.54 655.58
(0) Employee Benefits Expenses 25 607.50 577.99 490.16 1265.49 924.53
(d) Finance C051. ’

20 368.55 366.06 374.25 734.61 504.50
(3) Depreciation a. Amnnlsatlon Expenses

'

622.53 352.26 278.45 975.09 561.34
(I) omér Expenses 27 5521.41

,
5237.95 3407.74 10059.30 0032.32

TOTAL EXPENSES 10014.60 17011.12 14197.61 30025.72 27973.91
V. Profit before Excepdonal Items A Tax 571.36 205.10 352.07 836.43 629.89
VI. Exceptional Items

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

VII. ProfiIl(Loss) Before extraordinary items 8. Tax (V-Vl) 571.36 265.10 352.07
'

036.40 629.09
VIII. Extraordinary IIems( Income) 28 38.76 0.00 0.00 -98.76 0.00
IX. Prom/(Loss) Before Tax (VII-VIII) 412.60 205.10 352.07 737.70 029.00

X.Tax Expenses
1 CURRENT TAX (MAT Tax) 97.02 54.05 75.64 151.07 120.43
2. Deferred Tax Liability 102.21 20.62 93.00 102.03 169.00

XI. Prom/(Loss) Ior the period from coninuing operation (Ix-X) 212.51 190.43 104.23 403.00 332.46
XII. Profit/(Loss) [or The period Irom Disconinumg operation 000

‘

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
XIII. Tax expenses or Disconinulng operarion 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
XIV. Prom/(Loss) from Disconinuing operation aker lax (XII—XIII) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
XV. PromIILoss) for me period [XI»X|V) 212.57 190.43 104.23 403.00 332.40
XVI. Basic 0. Diluted Earning Per Share (Rupees) 29 1.68

. 1.50 1.45 3.10 2.62
WII. Paid-up Equity share capiIal (face value of rs. 10l- each) . 1200.34 1250.34 1260.34 1200.34 1200.34

MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

Place : Bhilwara

CS CFO



MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 st MARCH 2019

RS. IN LACS

As at 31 March As 11231 March
mm

2019 2018

CASH INFLOWICASH

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING A TIVITIES

Profit Before T

F

8. Amortization

Items

OPERATING PROFIT BEF E WORKING CAPITALProvision For Tax 1112.79
& Extraordinary Items

in shun-term loans 3

T

CU

Term

InteresI and Iinance

Gain on sale of Itxed assets

Current

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING AC

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a of fixed

Proceeds from of fixed assets

c in other

WIP

e In L T

in Current

Tut Received

NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

a Proceeds from issue of share

I: re a

in

est and

in

Amortisation

CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DE + +

cash the of the

sh and cash uivalents at the end of the

As per our Report of even date annexed

:I». [:21
B. MAHESHWARI 8- CO. MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

, (\bSh“§P
red Accountants
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Mr, YOGESH LADDHA Mr. PALMHA
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%

Date: 13.05.2019
"

Q,
Place : Ehilwara Mr. PRATEEK JAIN' Mr. BHARAT AGAL

CS CFO



MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2019

The previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. Accordingly.and other disclosure for the precedmg year are included as an integral part of the current financial statements and areto be read in relation to amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

amounts

Notes to Accounts

Note : 1 SHARE CAPITAL

NUMBER IN LACS
1.1 Authorised Share Capital

Rs. lN LACS

As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
Particulars

Amount Number Amount

Authorised Share Cagital

130000 130.00 1300.00

Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each Issued Subscribed and Paid U9:

1288.34 126.83 1268.34

Issued, Subscribed 8. Paid up

1.2 The reconcllatlons o! the number of shares outstanding Is set out

As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

Particulars Amount Number Amount

Equity Shares outstanding at the
1268.34 12333 125334Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year

o_oo 0‘00 000Add: Shares issued during the year
0.00 0.00 0.00Less: Shares bought back during the ear
ago 0.00 0.00Shares outstanding at the end of the year

1260.34 126.83 1268.34

1.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are as below

5. Name of the Share Holder at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
No.

5% Number AMOUNT %1 M/s Everstrong Marketing (P) ltd AACCEBZSBP 18.21% 23.10 231.00 18.21%
2 Kailashchandra Hiralal Laddha AAIPL1341D 177% 9.70 97.00 7.65%
3 Mahesh Chandra Kailash Chandra Ladha AAJPL6171G 7.44% 9.28 92.80 7.32%

4 Seema Kamlesh Laddha ABDPL2205L 5.74% 7.08 70.80 5.58%



As At

31.01201

Nate 2: Reserve and

Balance 1639. 1639.73

Additions the
.

‘

0.

Deductions d 0.00
Net 1539.71 “19.73

b. a Loss Account
.

. 48329
the 332.46

Net Balance
. :1

c. c Reserve

Balance 163.68
Add :

0
'

183.58

Total a + b 0 c ‘

2619.1.

Note 3:

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

Share

AS At A: At
Note 4: 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
LONG TERM BORROWING

(I) Secured Loan

(2) Term Loan -

State Bank 01 India Term Loan an: 915 217.73 49238
State Bank of India Term Loan a/c 333 0.00 0.24

State Bank of indie Term Loan alc 917 516.52 674.25
State Bank of India Term Loan 3/0 604 813.00 875.04

OBC Term Loan 3/0 2314
. 449.47 599.47

030 Term Loan a/c 16 304.72 745.59

Total (a) 2501.“ 3390.57

SECURITY: Securltles for CC limit

a. Primary:

Hypothecation First pari~passu charge on company's stock's & receivable lying in factory permises or elsewhere in the name 9! the

company and entire other current assets (present and future).

SECURITY: Securities for Term Loans

3. Primary:

Hypothecation First pari-passu charge on entire fixed assets of the company including fedory land & building situated at khasra no,

5. 6 8. 7 Gram Jojro ka Khera. Fanchayat Soniyana Gangrar. Gangrar. 312901 (present and future).

SECURITY: Securities for no limit

b. Collateral Security a. Equitable Mortgage :

Second panrpassu charge on entire fixed assets of the company (present and future) for working capital limits.

Second parI-passu charge on entire cunent assets of the company (present and future) forwcrklng capital limits.

Equitable mortgage of Industrial land situated at Khasre No 9, 10, 11 a. 12, Zejaro ka Khera Gram Panchayat Tehsil Gengrar Diet

Chittorgarh, Gangrar. 312901.5tandm9 in the name of rnls arav export proprietor shri kailash chandra Iaddiia.



SECURITY: Securities tor Term Loan
‘

b. Collateral Security 5 Equitable Mortgage:
Equitable mortgage of Residential . situated at Plot No, A.133 Kemla \fihar Vlstar Yojana. Bhllwara, 311001, standing in the
name 01 pallavi laddha.

Equitable mortgage or Industrial Land situated at Araji No 13/2. 14/2. 16/2, Village Jorjo ka Khera. Tehsll Gangrar Distt'Chmorgem
Rajasthan. Gangrar. 312901.5tanding in the name or Yogesn Iaddha

Equitable mortgage or industrial land 8. building Aral: Knaara no 15 Means. 19. Village Jojro ka Khara, Tehsll Gangrar. District
Cnittdrgarh, raj. Standing in the name or m/s manomay manomay tex tndia limited.

Equitable mortgage ol Commercial Building bearing Survey Number : Plot No. 11. situated at lohalkameji lndustrlel Co. Op. Estate
Ltd. Iohalkarariji 8. (3.5. No. T.P Scheme No 2 Final Plot No. 119 (Part) 5 Estate Plot No. 11 It's old 0.5. No. 12277

, lchalkaranji,
416115. maharastra standing in the name of Shri Kamlesh Laddha '

Lien over Fixed deposit or Rs. 2.45 crare under bank lien with pari-pessu basis Standing in the name of We manomey manomay
tex india limited.

Lien ever Fixed deposit at Rs 0 10 crore under bank Iieri with pari-passu basis Standing In the name 0! rule manomey manomay
tax india limited,

0. Personal Guarantees

1, Shri Kailash Chandra Laddha s/o Shri Hiralal Laddhe

2. Shri Mahesh Chandra Kailash Chandra Laddha slo Shri Kailaah Chandra Laddha
3. Shri Kamlesh Kailash Chandra Laddha 5/!) Shri Kailash Chandra Laddha
4. Shri Vogesh Laddha s/o Shri Kailash Chandra Laddha

5. Smt. Pallavi Laddha W/o Shri Yogesh Laddha

(b) Vehicle Loan

State Bank of India Car Loan
'

9.15 10.68
Hills Bank Car loan 0.00 4.21
Volkswagen Finance Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 0.54

Total (b) 9.15 15.73

Total (l)= (8+1?) 2310.59 3406.30

l. Secured by Way 0! Hypothecation or car. The Above Loan ls Guaranted by Directors Shri Yogesh Leone and Pellavl Laddha.
The Tenure Ol Above Term Loan Is Up To March 2021 Rapayble By 35 Momhly instalment or Relosoo

2 Secured by Way Ol Hypothecetion of Car. The Above Loan ls Guaranted by Directors Shri Vogesh Ladha. The Tenure 0t
Above Term Loan Is Up To November 2019 Repayble By 35 Monthly Instalment 01 Rs.54455

3. Secured by way or hypothecatlon of car. The above loan is guaranteed by Directors Shri Kailashji Ladha. The tenure of above
term loan is up to August 2019 repayable by 36 monthaly instalment or Rs. 19213 .

(ll) Unsecured Loan tram Directors/Shareholder:

Shareholder
. Associates 8t Related Partles

Loan From Dlrector & Pmmotor Relative
‘

1744146 1205.56
Loan From Shareholders UPTO 31.03.2014 0.00 0.00
Loan From Shareholders '

0.00 312.34
Loan From Corporate 65224 368.92

Yolal (II) . 2392.72 1086.52

Total (Ml) 6203.31 5293.12



Nate : 5 Deierred Tax LiabllltylAssets

The Company has recognized deierred lax arising on account oi liming diiierences. being the diiierence between the taxable
income and accounting income, that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period(s) in
compliance with Accounting Standard (AS - 22). Accounting at Texas on Income issued by Institute oi diariered Accountants oi
India.

The major components of deterred tax Assets/(Liabilities) arising on account oi timing dmeronces as at 31st March 2019 are as

follows:

Particulars AS ILJ1 March 2019 AS I131 March 201a
Difference Between The Written Down Value Oi The Assets as Per

Books 01 Accounts and income Tax Act.1961 451.67 498.34
Net Deferred Tax assilelbllltles 481.67 498.84
Deierred Tax benenuexponsos) For The Year 482.33 460.00

Note :6 Term Provisions

Provision for

Note : 7 Short Term Borrowings
SECURED

a. Working Capital Loan irom Banks

Oriental Bank of Commerce 484.14 457.79
Oriental Bank of Commerce EPC 999.99 149.96
State Bank at India 161.43 967.38
Slate Bank Di India EPC 1507.66 251.06
State Bank oi india Ichaikaran ji Branch 133.84 75.28

Total (3) 3207.00 1911.47

o. Currant Maturity 01 Term Loan

State Bank 01 India Term Loan a/c 915 281.56 258.77

State Bank of India Term Loan alc 333 0.00 30.64
State Bank 01 India Term Loan alc 917 157.14 157.14

State Bank 01 India Term Loan SIC 604 157.20 74‘32
OBC Term Loan an: 2314 150.00 150.00
OBC Term Loan a/c 16 157.14 7432
State Bank of india Car Loan 1.45 1.33
Hdic Bank Car loan 4.21 5.83

Volkswagen Finance Pin. Ltd.»icnalkaranji 0.82 2.11

Total (b) 909.56 754.45

Total (I) ? (b) 4196.62 2665.93

Note :8 Trade Payble

Trade Payble to Micro & Small enterprises 405.55 0.00
Trade Payble to related parties 29.56 35.96

Others 5515.52 333111

Total 5950.33 3357.09



Note : S

Dues

W

Provident Fund

Esic

Audil Fees

Total

Note : 1o Shun Term Provisions
Premium for Tax

Provisions

Total

Note : 12 Non Current Investment

NIL
0.00 0.00

Total
0.00 0.00

Nola : 13 Term Loans And Advances

considard

-GAS

Others

-RAMKV

Total

Note : 14 Other Non Current Assets

Trade Receivable More Than One Year

Total

Note : 15 Current investment

NIL

Total

Note : 16 Inventories

(At cost at realiseable value,whichever is lower)
Raw Material

687451 937,71
Finished Goods

2374.69 630.40
WIP

956.27 479.02
Coal 8. Chemical and packing Material 397.15 207.46

Total
‘51 5.92 2304.59

Note : 17 Trade Receivables
As At As At

Unsecuredconsiderd Good) 31.03.2019 31 £12018
From Related Parties

Outstanding exceeding Six months
000 34.49

Other Debts
0.00 0.00

Other

Outstanding exceeding Six months
135.13 406.64

Export Debts
1744.46 1261.76

Other
4583.52 285741

Total
6564.1 1 0560.30



Noie : 18 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 12.31 9.48
Balance with Banks in:

Currem Accounts 17.98 35 58

Fixed Depcsll with Bank 343.88 310.90

Total
574.17 359.26

More : 19 Shun Term Loans and Advances

Unsecured.considerd Good)
Advance Salary 8.35 14.35
Advance Tax 126.00 103.00
Loans 8. Advances In related pames - 25.03 37.88
Advance (a Supplier 8. Service Provider 9.28 6.11
Dunes and laxes for GST 1443.25 453.72
Duties and taxes for VAT 0.00 0.38
Duty Drawback Receivable 36.09 0.00

Entry Tax Receivable 0.00 1.36
651 Receivable 0n Export 0.00 117.93
651 Rerund on EPCG Scheme 0.00 215.04
Income lax reiund 1y 17-18 0.51 0.00
Inleresl Receivable 5.42 4.93

Keyman insurance 15.59 0.00
TCS Receivable 0.14 018
TDS Receivable 2.27 2.33

Total 1 572072 “2.21

N019 : 20 Cu

Insurance

7

Note : 21 Revenue lrcm

Sales

Sale

MEIS License Sale

ross Sales

Less:

Sales Relurn

Rebate & Discount

Rate Diflerence

Tolal a

Other

Drewback

Gain 5. Loss

Total

Total a+b

NDlE I 22 omer income

16.89

340.11

3720408

78.10

5.93

3.81

31116.22

.73

225.23

545.96

18

21 81 6.79

6722.14

.05

94. 1 6

28805.14

78.84

1 0.

28350.85

194.89

50.14

245.08

23803.68

Olner income 0.00 0.12

Toial 0.00 0.12

8.

.a@

«$3
\



:23 Cost 0! Materials Consumed

at

: Pu rc hnsas

E. F abric

& cIoth Purchase

Varn Purchase

Others

Total

Less:

Goods Relum

Rebate 8. Discount

Claim

Less : at

Total

: 24 in Inventories oi Finished

STOCK

Finished Goods

WIP

CLOSING TOOK

Finished Goods

WIP

CHANGES

Finished Goods

:25

admin

SIC

& .

Remuneration

Ior

current Service Cost

Interest cost

Aciurial Gain & Loss

:26 Finance C05!

&

collection

on

orward Contract

Interest on Car Loan

Interest on CC

On Service Tax

Interest on Income Tax

on Tds

Bank Interest on TIL net

Other Interest

Interest On Yarn

on Interest

lnierest Income

Inward Remittance

L C

Outward Remittance

1477.28

1031

1954.91

17111‘86

0.00

203473“

19

11.42

I.B7

987.71



: 27 Other

3 Manulaclu

or coal & Chemical 5. firewood

oi Material

or store 8x

Machine

C reverse 8.

8-

Looms C

& Grease

& limination

Petro| 5 Diesel

Power 8.

Rec Purchase

at Mainlance

Roll

T

Vat on Purchase Other Than Yarn

Water

Water Treatment Plant

TOTAL 3

Administrative and Other

Maintaines Tex Softex

Fees

Fees

Renewal Fees

8.

meintaines

Tax

cod & Relreshment

C reverse comman

a Professional

&

tax

General

Fees

sale discount on

a. Courier

&

Reimbursement Ol

Rent

R

Service

Service Tax

Share Issue

T & Mobile

Trad Fees

Vechtle A Maintance

WCT

TOTAL

55

266.56

.00

1105

0.

147.55

6.75

131.69

0.1

D.

1755. I1

72.

3

I

14



and Distribution

8. commission

8. commission

TOTAL 4:

TOTAL 3 to c

Note : 23 Items

Loss on sale of 8. 00.18 0.00

TOTAL 00.16 0.00

29 As Per AS. 20 EARNING PER SHARE

Particulars A: At A: At

31.03.2019 31.03.2013

Net Profit lor the year attributable to Equity Shareholders 403.00 332.46

Weighted Average Number of Equity shares - 123.83 126.83

Basic Earning Par Share (in Rs.) .
3.10 2.32

Diluted Weighted Average Number oi Equity shares 126.83 126.83

Diluted earning per share (in Rs.) 3.10 2.s2

impact of issue of bonus share after stub period - -

Weighted Average Number oi Equity shares at the end of Year/period
alter adjustment tor issue 01 bonus share

Restated Earningper Share -

weighted Average Number ol Equity shares

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning at the year

126.03 1 26.83

Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year
0.00 0

Add: Shares issued during the year (weighted average) .

'

0.00 0

Less: Shares bought back during the ear 0.00 0

weighted average Shares outstanding at the end at the year 1“.“ 126.33

30 In the opinion oi Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances. are approximately oi the

value as stated. it realized in the ordinary course of the business.

31 Loans El Advance. Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation.

32 Contingent Liabiiittas and Commitments:

Particulars A3 A! As A!

31.03.2019 31.03.2010

I. Contigent Liabilities

A)Cliams against the Company nut acknowled ed as debt -
-

EiiGuaraniees -
-

c) other money tar which the Company is contingently liable -
»

II Commitments .

A)Estimaled amount oi contracts remaining to be executed on oapihal
-

account and not provided tor -

B)Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid .
-

C)0ther commitments -
-

Duty Saved For the unmatched Export Obligation
- 632.44

TOTAL CONTINGENT LIABILITlES AND COMMITMENTS - 831.44

33 Other information are Nil or Not applicable.

34 In the opinion of Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances. are approximately eitne value

as stated. it realized in the ordinary course at the business.

35 Loans a Advance. Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to continuation.
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(a)

:

FIXED
ASSETS 31.03.2019

MANOMAY
TEX
INDIA
LIMITED
(HEAD
OFFICE)

TrIppIe
Shil'l
Basls

(

Rs.

In

lacs)

N0.

FIXED
ASSETS

OPENING

ADD|TION

BALANCE 01
1141013

Before
SEPT.

AFTER
SEPT.

Total ADDITION

TOTAL

DEDUCTION
AS

0N 31.03.2015

DEPR.

CURRENT

UP

To

YEAR
DEF.

31.03.2018

DEDUCTION
TOTAL
DEF.

NET
BLOCK

AS

ON 311112019

NET
BLOCK

USEFUL

ASON

LIFE
AS

PER

31.03.2018

CO

ACT
2013

1

LAND

2

B

UILDING

3

PLANT
&

MACHINERY

4

GENERAL
MACHINERY

5

FURNITUREBHXTURES
6

OFFICE
EQUFMENTS

7

VECH/LE

H

COMPUTER
&

SOFTWARE

9

AIRJET
LOOMS
8

ASSESARIES

6817 537.57
29

12.
95

452
70

15.41 7.15 61.90 30

84

2519
76

000 32191 1767.52 172.30 1079 179 026 397
708
92

000 000 56.25 3466 I1

89
2.41 000 571

0.00 32!.91 1813
77

206.96 22.58 4.20 0.26 9.60 71110

a

m

68

17

O

00

859
72

O

00

4736.72

0

00

559
66

0

00

38

09

0

00

11

35

0

00

62

16

0.00

40

52

197.25

3033
61

0.00

0

00

52.88

25

45

856.24

514
04

76.82

71

88

4.46

2

07

3.27

1

52

14.51

7

38

21.07

518

687
66

335
34

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
77

89

0.00
78

33

1370.28 148
70 6.53 4.79 21.89 27.25 948.11

6817 781

39

3366.44 510
96

3156 556
40

27

1327
2065
50

5817

N

A

484

93

30

VEARS

2055
71

I5

Vears

375.88
15

Years

10.95

10

Years

3.88

05

Years

47

39

08

Years

9

77

03

Years

183210
15

Years

TOTAL

5500.69

2887.45

113.10

3100.56

157.25

9510.00

1116.91

965.55

77.89

2605.80

6904.1
2

4809.73

CAPITAL
WORK
IN

PROGRESS
OF
CAPITAL

GOODS

1

Building
win

2

PLANT
E

MACHINERV
WIF‘

28954 '2154
90

32
37 000

5061 0.00

92.
98 0,00

321.91

60.61

2154.90

-

0.00

0

00

0.00

0

00

0.00

000 000

0.00 D.

00

60.51 0.00

000

NA

000

NA

TOTAL

2444.“

32.37

60.61

92.58

2476.01

60.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.61

0.00

GRAND
TOTAL

9061.13

3019.33

173.71

31
93.54

2674.06

9670.61

1

716.91

566.66

2506.30

6964.73

0389.76



’

'

MANOMAY
TEX
INDIA
LIMITED
(BRANCH
OFFICE)

‘

Nola
110:)

:

FIXED
ASSETS 01.03.2015

.

(

Rs.

In

Vacs)

S.

OPENING

ADDITION

TOTAL

DEFR.

CURRENT

TOTAL
DEF.

NET
BLOCK

NET
BLOCK

USEFUL

no.

FIXED
ASSETS

BALANCE

Before
SEPT.

AFTER
SEPT.

Total

DEDUCTION
AS

0N

up

10

YEAR
DEF.

DEDUCTION

As

on

As

on

”FE
AS

PER

01.04.2018

Annmon

31.03.2019

31.03.2013

31.03.2019

31.03.2013

:20

ACT
2013

1

PLANT
8

MACHINERY

79.29

0

00

O

00

0

00

48

24

31.04

55

10

3

00

34

E7

23

23

7

SI

24.”!

15

Years

2

INVETORE
&

BATTERIES

1.20

0

31

0

00

0

31

0

00

151

0

81

0.18

0

00

0.99

0

.52

0

39

5

Years

3

ELECTRIC
INSTALLATION

12.15

0

00

0.00

0

00

0

00

12.18

7

51

1.01

0

00

8

52

3.66

4.57

10

Years

4

COMPUTER

4.77

0.13

2.59

2

92

0

00

7

59

2

77

0.84

000

3.51

3.98

2.00

03

Years

5

VECHILEG
CAR

19

99

0

00

0.00

0

00

0

00

19

99

12

42

1.40

0.00

13.82

617

7

57

06

Yeals

6

AIR
CONDITIONERS

2.12

1

53

0

00

1

53

0.00

3

65

0

93

0.66

0

00

1.59

2.06

1.19

5

Years

7

CAMERA

204

000

000

000

000

2.04

1

15

0

33

000

151

053

036

5Yeavs

8

OFFICE
EQUIFEMENT

0.50

0

23

0

00

023

0.00

0.73

017

0

13

.

0

00

0

30

0

43

0

33

5

Years

9

INTERCOM

0.11

0

00

0.00

U

00

0

00

0.11

0.05

0.02

0.00

0.07

0.04

0

06

5

Years

10

MOBILE
&

INSTRUMENTS

1.55

0

00

0

DO

0

00

0

00

1

55

0

39

0.26

0.00

0.65

0

90

I

16

5

Years

11

FURNITURE

4

28

0.00

0.00

0

00

0

00

4.18

0

93

0.40

O

00

1.33

2.95

3

35

10

Yeals

TOTAL

115.02

2.20

2.69

0.09

48.24

34.67

02.25

0.23

34.81

55.82

29.05

45.75



MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

‘

36 Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party disclosures

As per (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosure, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, The details of

related parties are as below: '

I) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whome transctions have taken place and

relationships:

S. No. Name of the Related Party
'

RELATIONSHIP

1 Kailashchandra hiralal laddha
. Key Management Persons

2 Yogesh Laddha Key Management Persons

3 Maheshchandra kallashchandra ladha Key Management Persons

4 Ashish International (Prop. Maheshchandra Laddha) Key Management Persons

5 Kamlesh kallashchand ladha Key Management Persons

6 CitiFab Suitings (Prop. Pallavl Yogesh Laddha) Key Management Persons

7 Pallavi Laddha Key Management Persons

8 Seema Synthetics ( Prop. Kamlesh K. Ladha) Key Management Persons

9 Prachi Creation Key Management Persons

10 Kamlesh Synthetios ( Prop.Kantadevi kailashchand ladha) Relative oi Key Management persons

11 Shree Synthetics ( Prop. Seema S Ladha) Relative or Key Management persons

12 Palak Garments ( Prop. Pramila maheshchand ladha) Relative of Key Management persons

13 Charbhuja Impex ( Ashish Maheshchandra Laddha) Relative of Key Management persons

14 Aarav Ladha Trust Relative of Key Management persons

15 Palash Ladha Trust Relatlve of Key Management persons

16 Mirdev Ladd ha Trust Relative of Key Management persons

17 Kailashchand Ladha Huf Relative 01 Key Management persons

18 Maheshchandra kailashchandra ladha Huf Relative of Key Management persons

19 Kamlesh K. Ladha Huf
. Relative of Key Management persons

20 Everstrong Marketing Pvt Ltd -

Directors are Director at Company

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.



II) The transaction entered into with related parties during the year along with related balances as at 31st. March 2019
are as under: '

Particulars - Nature of Transactions

Ashish International Pro .Maheshchandra kailashchandra ladha

Prachi Creation

Kamleshs thetics

N

ish International Pr .Maheshchandra kailashchandraladha
KamleshS thetics

Palak Garments

Prachi Creation

ma 5 nthetics Pro .Kamlesh K Ladha

B Fl P

sh International Pr .Maheshchandra kailashchandra ladha

mlesh S nthetics

Iak Garments

iCreation

a S thetics Pro .Kamlesh K Ladha

b Sutti

ck N Jill (Pro . Y esh Laddha Hu

verstron Marketin Pvt Ltd

fab Suttin

verstr Marketin Pvt Ltd

ck N Jill Pro .Y esh Laddha H

ee 5 nthetics

hish International

rachi Creation

mlesh S thetics

ilashchandra H. Ladha

fab Suttin

ack Nlill Pro .V esh Laddha Hu

alak Garment Pro .Pramila Maheshchandra Laddha

rbhu a Im x

lashchandra H. Ladha-Huf

aheshchandra K. Ladha-Huf

mlesh K. LadharHuf

ma 5 nthetics
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SCHEDULE “V” SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost
conventions in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
and comply with all material aspects of the mandatory Accounting standards issued by
the institute of Chartered Accountants of indie (lCAl) and the relevant provision of the

Companies Act, 2013.

All trei reactions are generally accounted on accrual as they are earned or incurred.

Accounting policies not specifically referred to other wise are consistent and in

consonance with generally accepted accounting principals.

FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition / construction.

(b) Expenditure including cost of financing incurred in the cost of construction,
installation and commissioning of project, property, plant or equipment till the

commencement of the commercial production are capitalized and included in the cost of

respective fixed assets

iNVESTlVlENT

No Investments are made by the Company.

DEPRECIATION

During the year the company has charged Depreciation on SLM Tripple Shift Basis.

INVENTORIES:

inventories are valued as under:

Raw material - At Cost

Wor k in Process — At cost inclusive of- allocable overheads

Finished Goods -At lower of cost or net realizable value

Stores/ spares, packing material etc -At cost



RETIREMENT BENEFITS

a) Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund and EmployeesState Insurance are charged to the profit and loss account as accrued during the year. In
accordance with AS-15 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the liabilityfor gratuity has been actually determined. The company continues to account for such
liability on accrual basis.

Total contribution made by the employer to the PF fund during the year is Rs. 38.29
taktis

Total contribution made by the employer to the ESIC fund during the year is Rs. 24.97
Laklis.

b) Gratuity

The Company makes payment to vested employees as per provisions of Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. The provision of Gratuity liability as on the balance sheet date is
done on actuarial valuation basis for qualifying employees, however the .same is not
funded to any trust or scheme.

The present value of the defined benefits obligation and the related current service cost
is measured using the Projected Unit Credit actuarial Method at the end of balance
sheet date by Actuary

The Present value of the obligation as recognized in the Balance Sheet:-

Rs. In Iakhs

Prior period gratuity Value of Benefit Obligation
31.72

Current Service cost
I

16 63
Interest cost

2 44
Benefits paid

_

Actuarial losses (gains)
(9 97,

PreScnI Value of Benefit Obligation on 31 -3-2019
40 82

The amounts recognized in the Balance sheet & Profit & Loss account are as follows :-

Rs. In lakhs



L.

,

Present Value of Benefit Obligation on 31—3—2019 40.82

Fair Value of Plan Assets on 31—3—2019 -

Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in Balance Sheet 40.82

Current Service cost
16 63

244
interest cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year
(9 97)

Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
.

_,_L 9 10

Actuarial Assumption for Gratuity:

Economic Assumptions:

Discount Rate :— 7.70%

Salary Escalation Rate : - 7.00%

7. METHOD OF ACCOUNTING

The Company follows the accrual system of accounting.

8. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

The Preliminary expenses will be written of fully form the year of commencement of

corinnercial production.

9. TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities not provided for are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

10 BORROWING COSTS

Bo: rowing costs that are attributable to acquisitions or construction of qualifying assets

are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that

necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other

borrowing costs are charges to revenue,

11. DEFERRED TAX

Provision for current tax is made after taking in to consideration benefits admissible
under the Provision of the income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax resulting form “timing
difteience’ between book And taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and

laws that have been enacted or substantively Enacted as on the balance sheet date.



The Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to The extent there is a

I'eoi‘eol table certainty that assets will be realizable in future.

12.AS 17 SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments)
The Company is engaged in textiles. Hence there is no separate business
Segments

(b) Secondary Segment reporting on the basis of geographical segment is as
below:

RS.ln Lacs

imp. lfurliculars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1

§eginent Revenue

winningia 22000.92 21881.54'

out-me India 15661.26 6722.14

_ fl Total Revenue?
.

37662.18 28603.68
2 l Sagit'ient Assets-

"

vvmm India 18924.21
, 14520.29

‘WOLttSldVe India
._

1744.46 1261.76

___A} rot-at Asisetii
_

_‘
20668.67 15782.05

*Segment Assets outside India is entirely related to Sundry Debtors.

(A) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. Directors have given personal guarantee to banks for loan and advances granted to the
company and the company is liable for reimbursement to the directors.

2. The figures for previous year have been re-grouped, re-arranged and re-classified
wneiever necessary to make them comparable with the current year‘s figure.

3. Interest, rebate & claim on sales & purchase are accounted for and being provided for,
as when settled with the parties, as the amount is not ascertained.

4. Payment of auditors remuneration :-

Particulars Current Year

Auditor’s Remuneration 5.80 Lacs

5. Delans of Payment to Directors:—
_

Particulars Current Year

Remuneration

I

65.00 Lacs

6. The company is done accounting of gratuity on accrual basis, and actuarial valuation is
made and Amount related to previous year arises/ settled during the year have been
deu.ted/ credited to respective heads .Further ngpany has made Provision for gratuity
in Previous Year,

”Q
'

‘”



7. In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the
value on realization of loans & advances and other current assets in the ordinary course
of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet and provision for all known liabilities has been made.

8. Provision for Income Tax has been made as per the regular provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961. v

9. There is no expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of remuneration in
the aggregate of not less than Rs.60,00,000/- p.a if employed through out the year and
Rs.5,00,000 per month, if employed for a part of the year.

As per our Report of even date.

For and on behalf of Board

B.MAHESHWAR| & CO. MANOMAY TEX INDIA LIMITED

(Chartered Accountant?) .
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